

## NOTICE OF MEETING

### RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS

Pursuant to Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, the following matters will be taken up for discussion and/or decision by the Railroad Commission of Texas at the William B. Travis Building, 1701 North Congress, Room 1-111, First Floor, Austin, Texas, on **Wednesday, November 10, 2021**, commencing at 9:30 a.m.

**Webcast.** Commission open meetings are webcast and may be accessed from the Commission's website at <https://www.rrc.texas.gov/> by clicking on "Open Meetings" and then "webcast home page", or by going directly to [http://www.adminmonitor.com/tx/rrc/open\\_meeting/](http://www.adminmonitor.com/tx/rrc/open_meeting/).

**Register to Address the Commission on an Agenda Item.** If you would like to register to address the Commission on an agenda item numbered below, please call 512-463-7865 or email [RRCconference@rrc.texas.gov](mailto:RRCconference@rrc.texas.gov). Whether registering by phone or email, please include the following:

- (1) the agenda item number;
- (2) your name and affiliation;
- (3) your address;
- (4) your phone number;
- (5) whom you represent (self or company/client); and
- (6) whether you are available for questions from the Commissioners on a specific item on the agenda or are requesting to address the Commission during the Public Input item.

You must register **no later than noon (12 p.m.) on November 9**. Late registration by email could result in loss of the opportunity to participate on your item.

**Auxiliary Aids or Services for Persons with a Disability.** Any individual with a disability who plans to attend this meeting and who requires auxiliary aids or services should notify the Commission as far in advance as possible so that appropriate arrangements can be made. Requests may be made to the Human Resources Department of the Railroad Commission of Texas by mail at P.O. Box 12967, Austin, Texas 78711-2967; by telephone at 512-463-6981 or TDD No. 512-463-7284; by e-mail at [ADA@rrc.texas.gov](mailto:ADA@rrc.texas.gov); or in person at 1701 North Congress Avenue, Suite 12-110, Austin, Texas.

## HEARINGS DIVISION

### GAS SERVICES

1. OS-21-00007061: Consideration of proposed final order on consolidated applications for customer rate relief and related regulatory asset determinations in connection with the February 2021 Winter Storm.

2. GUD No. 10606: Formal complaint of CNOOC Energy USA, LLC, against Williams MLP Operating, LLC, and Mockingbird Midstream Gas Services, LLC; Motion for Rehearing.

## **OIL AND GAS**

3. O&G 08-0326846: Application of Blackbeard Operating, LLC (Operator No. 073056) for blanket Rule 10 (16 TAC §3.10) authority, MER allowable, increased net GOR, and cancellation of overproduction for unlimited oil and gas allowable assignments in the Sand Hills (Clear Fork) and Sand Hills (Tubb) Fields, Crane County, Texas.
4. OG-21-00006303: Commission called hearing at request of Siana Oil & Gas (Operator No. 779259) to show cause why it is not legally required to plug the Sugg (RRC Gas ID No. 070885) Lease, Well No. 2, Ela Sugg (Wolfcamp) Field, Irion County, Texas; District 7C.
5. OG-21-00006304: Commission called hearing at request of Siana Oil & Gas (Operator No. 779259) to show cause why it is not legally required to plug the Sugg (RRC Gas ID No. 069281) Lease, Well No. 1, Ela Sugg (Wolfcamp) Field, Irion County, Texas; District 7C.
6. OG-21-00007519: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of D90 Energy, LLC (Operator No. 195797); Motion for Rehearing.
7. OG-21-00007520: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Ellsworth, H. P. O&G Properties (Operator No. 249867); Motion for Rehearing.
8. OG-21-00007524: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Garrison LTD. (Operator No. 295861); Motion for Rehearing.
9. OG-21-00007544: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Hinds Petroleum, LLC (Operator No. 389132); Motion for Rehearing.

## **OIL AND GAS CONSENT AGENDA (37 items; numbers 10 - 46)**

10. OG-21-00007086: Application of Riley Permian Operating Co., LLC (Operator No. 712217) to consolidate the West Field (Field No. 96487001) into the Platang (San Andres) Field (Field No. 71823666), Cochran, Gaines and Yoakum Counties, Texas; District 8A.
11. OG-21-00006908: Application of XTO Energy Inc. (Operator No. 945936) for an exception to 16 TAC §§3.11 and 3.12 to have directional surveys accepted that were not submitted and certified directly by the directional survey company, for the Jacoby Harris-Tumlinson (RRC Gas ID No. 288218) Lease, Well No. 1H, Farrar (Cotton Valley Lime) Field, Limestone County, Texas; District 05.
12. OG-20-00004234: Application of XTO Energy Inc. (Operator No. 945936) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the CAG 448 TB (Flare Exception No. 26799), Goldsmith, C. A., et al. (02100) Lease, Goldsmith (Clear Fork) Field, and Goldsmith, C. A. (38510) Lease, Goldsmith (Grayburg) Field, Ector County, Texas; District 08.

13. OG-20-00004242: Application of XTO Energy Inc. (Operator No. 945936) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the CAG 731 TB, Flare Exception No. 26796, Goldsmith, C. A., et al. (02100) Lease, Goldsmith (Clear Fork) Field, Goldsmith, C. A., et al. (02186) Lease, Goldsmith (Devonian) Field, and Goldsmith, C.A. et al. (50959) Lease, TXL (Wolfcamp) Field, Ector County, Texas; District 08.
14. OG-20-00004246: Application of XTO Energy Inc. (Operator No. 945936) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Goldsmith San Andres Unit (02020) Lease, GSAU 2-2 TB, Flare Exception No. 26785, Goldsmith Field, Ector County, Texas; District 08.
15. OG-20-00004248: Application of XTO Energy Inc. (Operator No. 945936) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Goldsmith San Andres Unit (02020) Lease, Goldsmith CAG CTB, Flare Exception No. 26787, Goldsmith Field, Ector County, Texas; District 08.
16. OG-20-00004249: Application of XTO Energy Inc. (Operator No. 945936) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Goldsmith San Andres Unit (02020) Lease, GSAU C02 Phase II, Flare Permit No. 26788, Goldsmith Field, Ector County, Texas; District 08.
17. OG-20-00004253: Application of XTO Energy Inc. (Operator No. 945936) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Nobles (39040) Lease, Nobles 29 TB, Flare Exception No. 34113, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Midland County, Texas; District 08.
18. OG-20-00004254: Application of XTO Energy Inc. (Operator No. 945936) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Nobles (39040) Lease, Nobles 29H TB, Flare Exception No. 34114, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Midland County, Texas; District 08.
19. OG-20-00004255: Application of XTO Energy Inc. (Operator No. 945936) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Nobles (39040) Lease, Nobles 33 TB, Flare Exception No. 34116, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Midland County, Texas; District 08.
20. OG-20-00004257: Application of XTO Energy Inc. (Operator No. 945936) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Windham 2 TB, Flare Exception No. 34111, Comminge Permit No. 6698, Windham Ranch 2 (41677) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 2, and Windham Ranch 11 (42161) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 2R, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Midland County, Texas; District 08.
21. OG-20-00004258: Application of XTO Energy Inc. (Operator No. 945936) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Windham 42 TB, Flare Exception No. 34112, Windham Ranch 42 (40891) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, and 8, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Midland County, Texas; District 08.
22. OG-20-00006187: Application of Lonestar Operating, LLC (Operator No. 507495) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Culpepper Unit No. 3 (17870) Lease, Flare Exception 37856, Well Nos. 1H, 2H, 3H, 4H, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Gonzales County, Texas; District 01.

23. OG-21-00006188: Application of U.S. Energy Development Corp (Operator No. 875462) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Sola Vaca Norte A Pad (19798) Lease, Flare Exception Permit No. 46321, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Zavala County, Texas; District 01.
24. OG-21-00006095: Application of XTO Energy Inc. (Operator No. 945936) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Mims CTB, Flare Exception Permit No. 36723, Commingle Permit No. 08-8131, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Martin County, Texas; District 08.
25. OG-21-00006096: Application of XTO Energy Inc. (Operator No. 945936) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Patricia SAT, Flare Exception Permit No. 37774, Commingle Permit No. 08-8131, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Martin County, Texas; District 08.
26. OG-21-00005317: Application of Gordy Oil Company (Operator No. 317150) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 to flare gas for the Family Reserve-State (53459) Lease, Well No. 1H, Family-Reserve State 1H Flare Point, Flare Permit 41354, Wolfbone (Trend Area) Field, Pecos County, Texas; District 08 County, Texas; District 08.
27. OG-21-00005478: Application of Gordy Oil Company (Operator No. 317150) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 to flare gas for the Casa Dragones-State (53426) Lease, Well No. 1H and Lucha-State (53477) Lease, Well No. 1H, Casa Dragones-State 1H Flare Point, Flare Permit 41352, Commingle Permit 08-9078, Pecos County, Texas; District 08.
28. OG-21-00006724: Application of Diamondback E&P LLC (Operator No. 217012) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.40 for Sections 23 and 24, H. & G.N RR. Co. Survey, Abstracts 22, 1340, and 5929, in the Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas; District 08.
29. OG-21-00006813: Application of Diamondback E&P LLC (Operator No. 217012) for a 16 TAC §3.40 exception for all of Section 16, Block 49, Township 8, T&P. RR. Co. Survey, A-8468 and A-4602 and a portion of Section 9, Block 49, Township 8, T&P. RR. Co. Survey, A-683 in the Hoefs T-K (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves and Pecos Counties, Texas; District 08.
30. OG-21-00006814: Application of Diamondback E&P LLC (Operator No. 217012) for a 16 TAC §3.40 exception for Section 4, Block 54, T4, T. & P. RR. Co., Abstract 2097, Section 67, G.A. Franklin Survey A-2616 and Section 71, G.A. Franklin Survey, A-2617 in the Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas; District 08.
31. OG-21-00006862: Application of Sutherland Energy Co., LLC (Operator No. 830970) to consider unitization and secondary recovery authority for the proposed Quanah Enhanced Recovery Unit Lease, Quanah Field, Hardeman County, Texas; District 09.
32. OG-21-00006682: Application of TPHTL HBL, LLC pursuant to 16 TAC §3.76 to consider a qualified subdivision for a 624.15-acre tract, Montgomery County, Texas; District 03.
33. OG-21-00007491: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Robuck Petroleum, LLC (Operator No. 722177) for the Kelly Ranch "A" (28605) Lease, Well No. 2, Throckmorton, S. (Conglomerate) Field, Throckmorton County, Texas, to change the operator from Alpha Gamma Onshore, LLC (Operator No. 015112) to Robuck Petroleum, LLC; District 7B.

34. OG-21-00007889: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Estate of Beryl June Stoval (Operator No. 254454) for the Harlow, Louise Kirk (15897) Lease, Well No. 1, Eastland County Regular Field, Eastland County, Texas, to change the operator from International Oil&Gas Consultant (Operator No. 424940) to Estate of Beryl June Stoval; District 7B.
35. OG-21-00007892: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Estate of Beryl June Stoval (Operator No. 254454) for the Plowman & Vines (RRC Gas ID No. 082663) Lease, Well No. 2, Eastland County Regular (Gas), Eastland County, Texas, to change the operator from International Oil&Gas Consultant (Operator No. 424940) to Estate of Beryl June Stoval; District 7B.
36. OG-21-00007894: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Estate of Beryl June Stoval (Operator No. 254454) for the Harlow, Plowman and Vines (RRC Gas ID No. 075530) Lease, Well No. 3, Eastland County Regular Field (Gas), Eastland County, Texas, to change the operator from International Oil&Gas Consultant (Operator No. 424940) to Estate of Beryl June Stoval; District 7B.
37. OG-21-00007896: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Estate of Beryl June Stoval (Operator No. 254454) for the Thomas-Frank (19909) Lease, Well No. 1, M-Ray (Marble Falls) Field, Stephens County, Texas, to change the operator from International Oil&Gas Consultant (Operator No. 424940) to Estate of Beryl June Stoval; District 7B.
38. OG-21-00007897: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Estate of Beryl June Stoval (Operator No. 254454) for the Thomas-Frank "A" (Gas ID No. 081822) Lease, Well No. 1, Stephens County Regular (Gas) Field, Stephens County, Texas, to change the operator from International Oil&Gas Consultant (Operator No. 424940) to Estate of Beryl June Stoval; District 7B.
39. OG-21-00007898: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Estate of Beryl June Stoval (Operator No. 254454) for the Franks, Thomas B (RRC Gas ID No. 129847) Lease, Well No. 1, Stephens County Regular Field, Stephens County, Texas, to change the operator from International Oil&Gas Consultant (Operator No. 424940) to Estate of Beryl June Stoval; District 7B.
40. OG-21-00007899: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Estate of Beryl June Stoval (Operator No. 254454) for Thomas-Franks "C" (15474) Lease, Well No. 1, Stephens County Regular Field, Stephens County, Texas, to change the operator from International Oil&Gas Consultant (Operator No. 424940) to Estate of Beryl June Stoval; District 7B.
41. OG-21-00005619: Complaint of Mr. Glen Bird that Palo Cross, LLC (Operator No. 637384) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Bird (RRC Gas ID No. 226316) Lease, Well No. 1, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Parker County, Texas; District 09.
42. OG-21-00007505: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Quantum Oil & Gas Corporation (Operator No. 684558); Motion for Rehearing.
43. OG-21-00007522: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of FES SWD (GC) Operating LLC (Operator No. 266601); Motion for Rehearing.

44. OG-21-00007748: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Earthbound Energy LLC (Operator No. 238756); Motion for Rehearing.
45. OG-21-00007750: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Hilliard-Bender Energy, LLC (Operator No. 388700); Motion for Rehearing.
46. OG-21-00007759: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Syntax Energy Corporation (Operator No. 833639); Motion for Rehearing.

## **OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL**

### **MASTER DEFAULT ORDERS** (7 items; numbers 47 - 53)

47. O&G 00005273: Enforcement action against IAO Energy, LLC (Operator No. 421754) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Peikert -C- (01-10339) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 3 ,4, and 5, Salt Flat, West Field, Caldwell County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2) and 3.14(b)(2).
48. O&G 00005538: Enforcement action against Yarberry Operating, LLC (Operator No. 946086) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Treadwell, Velma A (09-32209) Lease, Well No. 1, Dillard, W. (Caddo) Field, and Treadwell, Velma "A" Lease, Well No. 2 (RRC ID No. 09-169868), Dillard, S. (Marble Falls) Field, Clay County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), and 3.26(c).
49. O&G 00005891: Enforcement action against Guy, Julaine (Operator No. 339625) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Bradford "A" (7B-30499) Lease, Well Nos. 3A, 8A, 9A, 10A, 12A, and 14A, Shackelford County Regular Field, Shackelford County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), and 3.14(b)(2).
50. O&G 00006812: Enforcement action against Williams Deville Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 924647) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Jackson, Elma Lease, Well No. 2D (RRC ID No. 7B-279315), Callahan County Regular (Gas) Field, Callahan County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
51. O&G 00006819: Enforcement action against William Deville Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 924647) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Jackson, Elma (7B-11494) Lease, Well Nos. 1C, 2A, 3A, 27, 29, and 30, Callahan County Regular Field, Callahan County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.13(a)(6)(A) and 3.14(b)(2).
52. O&G 00007258: Enforcement action against Yarberry Operating, LLC (Operator No. 946086) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Prideaux, Ruby Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 09-099972), Dillard, S. (Marble Falls) Field, Clay County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
53. O&G 00007259: Enforcement action against PG-M International Operating, LLC (Operator No. 631795) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Leopold -C- (10-01645) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4, and 5, Panhandle Gray County Field, Gray County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).

**AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS** (48 items; numbers 54 - 101)

54. O&G 00003806: Senora Resources, Inc. (Operator No. 767312) enforcement action regarding ELO #3 (03-24637) Lease, Well No. 3, Marburger (Wilcox) Field, Fayette County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
55. O&G 00007194: TAM2 Squared Operating, LLC (Operator No. 835623) enforcement action regarding Prideaux 'T' (09-32537) Lease, Well No. 1T, Archer County Regular Field, Archer County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.46(a).
56. O&G 00007632: Petex (Operator No. 659782) enforcement action regarding Shaw W. V. Jr (7B-12235) Lease, Tank Battery, Sweetwater (Canyon Sand) Field, Fisher County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).
57. O&G 00007633: Avra Oil Company (Operator No. 038723) enforcement action regarding University (08-06247) Lease, Well No. 9, Spencer Field, Ward County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.73(i).
58. GUD 10956: DCP Operating Company, LP (Company ID No. 7211) enforcement action regarding Sand Hills NGL, 20" System (System ID No. 961302), Harris County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR §195.402(a).
59. Damage Prevention 039599: A Team Plumbing, Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 1696 Breanna Ln., Kyle, Hays County, Texas.
60. Damage Prevention 043284: A Team Plumbing, Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at Treeta Trl., Kyle, Hays County, Texas.
61. Damage Prevention 043611: A Team Plumbing, Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 1624 Treeta Trl., Kyle, Hays County, Texas.
62. Damage Prevention 049790: City of Pasadena enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 3950 Panama (Fairmont Pkwy.), Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.
63. Damage Prevention 051707: City of Pasadena enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 802 W. Southmore (Richey), Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.
64. Damage Prevention 052771: City of Pasadena enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 215 Mockingbird (Perez), Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.
65. Damage Prevention 055570: Amarillo Utility Contractors enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1000 Faithstep (Highland), Canyon, Randall County, Texas.
66. Damage Prevention 057735: City of Pasadena enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(g), at 1320 Jackson (Bernard), Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.

67. Damage Prevention 068946: Alvarez Utility Service enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2050 Alma Rd. (Stonebridge), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.
68. Damage Prevention 070630: City of Fort Worth Water Dept. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 2318 Columbus Ave. (23rd St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
69. Damage Prevention 070778: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2707 N. E. Loop 410 (Perrin Beitel), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
70. Damage Prevention 070837: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7047 W. Military Dr. (Westward), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
71. Damage Prevention 070851: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2923 Thousand Oaks (Jones Maltsberger), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
72. Damage Prevention 071105: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7810 Walzem (Gulf Shore), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
73. Damage Prevention 071133: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Berman (Clearance Tinker), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
74. Damage Prevention 071208: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7011 Gulf Shore (Seguin), Converse, Bexar County, Texas.
75. Damage Prevention 071251: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 102 Audubon (Bell Knap), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
76. Damage Prevention 071295: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7103 Westbriar (Military Dr. W.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
77. Damage Prevention 071313: Texstar Enterprises enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 7517 Cameron Rd. (Coronado Hills Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
78. Damage Prevention 071420: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 14007 Feed Park (Bale Ridge), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
79. Damage Prevention 071422: City of Jourdanton enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at Maple St. (Waltom Ave.), Jourdanton, Atascosa County, Texas.
80. Damage Prevention 071697: Tradition Outdoor Living enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at 6211 Mustang Trail Ln., Fulshear, Fort Bend County, Texas.
81. Damage Prevention 072049: Tec Excavation, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 1200 Century Dr. (Comanche Dr.), Midland, Midland County, Texas.



82. Damage Prevention 072130: Scott Wampler enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.4(a), at Lubbock St. (N. 5th St.), Vega, Oldham County, Texas.
83. Damage Prevention 072141: City of Stephenville enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1066 W. Jones (Ollie), Stephenville, Erath County, Texas.
84. Damage Prevention 072270: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1301 Haskell St. (Waller St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
85. Damage Prevention 072291: Aztec Events & Tents enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at 9 Tall Trail (Little Trail), Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas.
86. Damage Prevention 072310: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1916 N. Taylor Rd. (Sycamore Ave.), McAllen, Hidalgo County, Texas.
87. Damage Prevention 072391: Chase Barker enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at 3306 Iron Pipe Ln., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
88. Damage Prevention 072407: Standard Utility Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 1046 Quail Valley Rd. (Lake City Ave.), Allen, Collin County, Texas.
89. Damage Prevention 072423: A & A Cable enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.3(e), at 403 W. A St., Eagle Lake, Colorado County, Texas.
90. Damage Prevention 072444: Bright Star Solutions enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at Holly Trails (Old Beaumont Hwy.), Sour Lake, Hardin County, Texas.
91. Damage Prevention 072452: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 109 S. Briscoe Blvd. (W. 10th), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
92. Damage Prevention 072459: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 712 E. Frisco Rd. (N. Maxey), Sherman, Grayson County, Texas.
93. Damage Prevention 072484: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5609 Darby Ln. (Hardaway Cir.), The Colony, Denton County, Texas.
94. Damage Prevention 072490: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1842 Norfolk Ave. (Surrey Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
95. Damage Prevention 072503: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 601 N. Main (Race), Tioga, Grayson County, Texas.
96. Damage Prevention 072509: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 750 Synergy Park (Floyd), Richardson, Collin County, Texas.
97. Damage Prevention 072514: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1023 Fannin St. (S. Welch), Denton, Denton County, Texas.

98. Damage Prevention 072515: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5016 Old Jacksboro Hwy. (Echo Ln.), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas.
99. Damage Prevention 072520: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 17920 Hillcrest Rd. (Bremerton), Dallas, Collin County, Texas.
100. Damage Prevention 072521: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2023 Mulberry St. (N. Lee St.), Sherman, Grayson County, Texas.
101. Damage Prevention 072529: BCS Concrete Structures enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 14001 Center Lake Dr. (McCallen Pass), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

## **ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS**

### **OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL**

102. Pending and/or contemplated litigation, rulemakings, and other actions initiated by or involving the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, U.S. Department of Interior, U.S. Department of Transportation, and other federal agencies that may impact the State of Texas, including, but not limited to, the energy, pipeline, and natural resource industries.

### **Rulemakings**

103. Update from Staff on and potential approval of proposed amendments to 16 Texas Administrative Code Section 7.455, relating to Curtailment Standards, and the proposed repeal of section 7.305, relating to Curtailment Program.

## **PUBLIC INPUT**

104. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any matter under the jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy adopted on September 7, 2005.

## **EXECUTIVE SESSION**

105. The Commission may enter in to closed Executive Session for discussion and consideration of items posted on this agenda notice which involve: (a) pending or contemplated litigation matters or settlement offers requiring consultation with or advice from the Commission's attorney, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(1); (b) a matter in which the duty of the Commission's attorney to the Commission under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(2); (c) a negotiated contract for a prospective gift or donation

to the State or to the Commission, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.073; (d) personnel matters, including the appointment, employment, or dismissal of a public officer or employee, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.074; (e) security matters related to the deployment of, or specific occasions for the implementation of, security personnel or devices, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.076; or (f) other matters as permitted pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. The Commission may reconvene following Executive Session for discussion of items considered in closed session and to take any final actions or vote on such matters in accordance with Texas Government Code §551.102.